Foeman, Walter

]
From; Riley, Steven
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 7:42 AM
To: Foeman, Walter
Subject: RE: Water Truck Data & Pictures

Good Morning Walter,

What timing! Qur new water truck arrived yesterday. We will need a few weeks to get the vehicle title and registration
before we can put it on the road. Without any unforeseen issues It should be ready before the end of this month, so the
old one will be available by the beginning of January.

Steve

From: Foeman, Walter

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 2:33 PM
To: Riley, Steven

Subject: FW: Water Truck Data & Pictures

Steve, any update regarding the Water Truck?

From: Riley, Steven
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 3:01 PM
To: Foeman, Walter
Subject: FW: Water Truck Data & Pictures

From: Riley, Steven

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 2:28 PM
To: Paz, Evelyn

Subject: Water Truck Data & Pictures

Evelyn,
Here is the data, pictures are attached.

1995 Ford FR00

VIN; IFDYW82E85VAB4223
Mileage: 127,000

Cummins Diesel Engine
Allison Transmission MD-306
4,000 Gallon Water Tank

Steve
Steve Riley, Automotive Director

City of Coral Gables, Florida
305-460-5141



